11460 Tomahawk Creek Parkway, Suite 400
Leawood, Kansas 66211
(913) 307.3700

HOEFER WYSOCKI info@hoeferwysocki.com

March 6, 2019

Katherine Waldrop

Hoefer Wysocki

11460 Tomahawk Creek Parkway, Suite 400
Leawood, KS 66211

Re: Lawrence Police Headquarters Parking Summary
Hoefer Wysocki Project No. 188061

Dear Mrs. Pepper,
As requested by the City of Lawrence per Section 20-905 of the Land Development Code please see the below

parking summary for the proposed Lawrence Police Headquarters located at 5100 Overland Dr. The below
quantities of staff have been provided by Captain Anthony Brixius.

Staff Parking
Patrol Vehicle Parking

Tam-5pm

Patrol Shift 1 average 11 Patrol Vehicle (80% of total pool) 60 stalls
11am-8pm

Patrol Shift 2 average 8 8am-5pm Full Time Staff

5pm-3am Front Desk/ Teleserve 8

Patrol Shift 3 average 9 Detectives/ Crime Scene 22
9pm-7am Evidence 4

Patrol Shift 4 average 12 Information Technologies 4

Total at peak hours 4-5pm 28 stalls Total 38 stalls
Total stalls needed: 126 stalls

Total stalls proposed for future growth: 137 stalls (5 ADA stalls)

Public Parking

Parking for public to pay fines, report crimes and interview. Future additional parking to be added with the
addition of a community gathering space.

Total stalls proposed 19 stalls (2 ADA stalls)

Best regards,

Katherine Waldrop; Senior Associate — Hoefer Wysocki
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